To: Attorney Kenneth C. Baldwin
Law Offices of Robinson & Cole LLP
280 Trumbull Street
Hartford, CT 06103-3597

From: Richard W. Thunberg Jr.-Board President
Thompson Hills West Condo Association
13 Westside Drive, Suite 92
N. Grosvenordale, CT 06255

Date: Tuesday, May %7 2008

Subject: Pre-Hearing Interrogatories/Questions
Docket #: 358 Town of Thompson, Connecticut
Dear Attorney Kenneth C. Baldwin;

As agreed upon at the pre-hearing conference meMay 22% 2008 at the office of the
Connecticut Siting Council in New Britain, Connectti, | am submitting my anticipated
list of questions for either direct or redirectgsa@xamination at the actual hearing to be
held in the town of Thompson, Connecticut on Tugsdane 18, 2008 beginning at
3:00pm as it pertains to the application of a Gedie of environmental compatibility and
public need for the construction, maintenance gretation of a telecommunications
facility at one of 2 locations in Thompson, Coninadt Please be advised that this may
or may not be a complete list of all of the questithat may be posed to you and or your
clients including Brad Gannon from MCF. And | apgilee in advance for the questions
not being in the proper order, as | jump from tdpi¢opic.

Question #1- In Question #8 in the “Responses dt€@artnership D/B/A Verizon
Wireless to Connecticut Siting Council Pre-Heatimigrrogatories”, you state that that
the THWCA Board of Trustees informed MCF that itulbnot extend the lease term

and was no longer interested in having a towet®property. | was informed by Brad
Gannon that Deborah Kirkconnell from A&A Managemenhe firm responsible for
managing the day to day operation of Thompson Milkst at that time, was the actual
person who informed Brad Gannon that THWCA didwant to extend the lease. Please
explain the discrepancy in your interrogatory res@ The Board of Trustees themselves
were never asked if they wanted to extend the Ibasause it is my understanding that at
that time all of the residents of this communityreven fact in favor of the installation of

a telecommunications facility on our property.

Question #2-In Question #8 in the “Responses oicG&artnership D/B/A Verizon
Wireless to Connecticut Siting Council Pre-Heatinigrrogatories”, you state that for
the Connecticut Siting Council to require MCF tarstease negotiations this late in the
state of the siting process would unfairly delag pioject further. As you are well aware
this project has been on going for over 7 years, f@ginning with the initial talks to



lease property at the Thompson Hills West beginmrige year 2000. Please explain
why another few months or more to examine the iélégiof adding the Thompson Hills
West property as Alternate Site C would be suchrdair delay when in fact this entire
process has taken years. Clearly from all evideecewed by this board, we strongly
feel that the property at Thompson Hills West &s pineferred and best location of the
installation of said telecommunications facilitydeat that time several years ago so did
Brad Gannon from MCF.

Question #3- In Question # 13 in the “Response&Sadico Partnership D/B/A Verizon
Wireless to Connecticut Siting Council Pre-Heallimigerrogatories” your response to the
guestion “Is the condominium complex on Westsidee®included in the “Visual
Comparison Chart” and then Approximately how mahthe condominium units would
have a view of Site B Structure? And your replfwghout gaining access to each of the
individual condominium units it is impossible totelenine which of the units would have
views of the tower”. First, why would you needaiater each unit to determine if a view
of the structure is evident? Could you not just entiiks determination by an exterior
view? Clearly we feel that there would be a vieveath and every condominium unit at
the Thompson Hills West Property if the telecommoations facility were constructed on
Site B. | plan to ask some questions at the heanitigis area and refer to the actual
Visual Analysis Report included in your applicatidated February 32 2008 to the
Connecticut Siting Council as done by Clough Harlwéssociates out of Rocky Hill,
Connecticut. Clearly they have a strong opinionceoning the visual impact of the
telecommunications tower at Site B and how it intpdice residents of Thompson Hills
West.

Question #4- In Question #32 in the “Responsesatit@ Partnership D/B/A Verizon
Wireless to Connecticut Siting Council Pre-Headimigrrogatories” your response to the
guestion “What was the Town of Thompson'’s respaagke proposed project during the
municipal consultation period?” You state the F8slectman who is not named in your
document, but whom | will identify for the Counei$ Mr. Larry Groh, you indicate he
has encouraged Cellco to proceed with either Sibe 8ite B locations that have been
leased by MCF, and the Planning and Zoning Comondsas a preference for Site A. At
any time during discussions with either the FirsleStman Mr. Groh or the PZC did the
property at Thompson Hills West come up as anratersite? And if so, what was the
content of those discussions? Were both Mr. Grehtlae PZC made aware of the prior
lease with the THWCA?

Question #5- Are you in possession of or do yowehaocess to the original lease
agreement and any associated studies that wereddoing the initial lease agreement
period of 2000-2002 between Brad Gannon of MCFtaedrhompson Hills West Condo
Association? And if so, could you please providpies of any and all paperwork,
agreements and or studies to the entire Siting €lbas well as me.

Question #6- During the initial lease agreemenioplenf 2000-2002 between Brad
Gannon of MCF and Thompson Hills West Condo Assmnait was determined at that
time by all parties that the property at THWCA wtlas preferred location of the



installation of the telecommunications facilitytime town of Thompson. Despite the fact
that the property management company accordingad Bannon the refusal to renew
the lease and not the THWCA Board of Trustees,aloand Verizon Wireless feel that
we are or could be the preferred location and wgaldbe willing to revisit our site and
add us as alternate Site C ? knowing that the pté&seard of Trustees is completely on
board and approves of such a telecommunicationgydieing constructed on our
property? And for the record | spoke with Deboratk&nnell today and she denied
ever telling Brad Gannon that the Board of TrussgeeBHWCA did not want to renew
the lease with him and his company.

Question #7- If Thompson Hills West Condo Assoomaiigreed to pay a portion of the
total charges for any and all engineering studias €ellco/Verizon Wireless would
require, such as what was or would have been dtimmgnitial lease period in 2000-2002
would that change you and or your clients mind alpogsible consideration of the
THWCA as alternate Site C ?

Question #8- If it is determined by said studiest the property at Thompson Hills West
Condo Association is in fact the preferred sitetha installation of a

telecommunications facility, then why would youyaur client not want to reconsider
and add us as alternate Site C ? If in fact youlevgat better service due to the location,
height, lower resistance, less hassle from neighlaic etc etc does it not make sense to
at least examine our location? If your only reasgrid not revisit the THWCA location

is the additional length of time to complete ang afi studies, if in fact we were
determined to be the best site for the tower, wowldthat be worth the wait for you and
or your client Verizon Wireless? This process Hesady gone on for almost 8 years,
please explain why another few months would hamrptiogress of this project?

Question #9- In your application to the Connect®iing Council, dated February™®?2
2008 in section with thumbtab #10, Site Search Sargnmn accordance with Section 16-
50j-74(j) of the Regulations of Connecticut StatgeAcies which required submission of
a statement that describes the narrowing processtoh other possible sites were
considered and eliminated, you state on page 3ruBdes Investigated in the
Thompson 2 Area, you have listed in the #4 slotriipson Hill Condominiums and state
there that —“MCF explored the use of a portionhaf Thompson Hill Condominium
property to the northeast of the Site B FacilitieTCondominium Association was not
interested in leasing space for a tower site.” @yalu explain to me and the Council
when was your most recent contact to the Thompshs West Condo Association

Board of Trustees? Are you stating here that youamed us recently and we refused to
lease land to you/MCF or Verizon Wireless? We namtve were never contacted and
in fact the last time we were contacted was by Bsadnon over 4 years ago when he
claims he contacted Deborah Kirkconnell at A&A Mgement seeking to renew the
lease. Why then did you list the Thompson Hills YW@sndo complex in your list of site
consideration or eliminations if in fact you didtremntact us for this most recent lease?
Clearly there is a discrepancy here that needs &xplored. Did Brad Gannon just
assume that the new Board of Trustees at Thomp8genest would not be interested



in negotiations pertaining to the lease of our lambdim company and subsequently to
Cellco/Verizon Wireless?

Question #10-Could you please explain your positiothe position of your client as to
the reasons why you feel Site A or Site B would ladverse environmental effects and
more benefits to the public (ie., those requirialiet towers, possibly with lights, those
with substantial adverse impacts on densely popdlegsidential areas; and those with
limited ability to share space with other publicppivate telecommunications entities)
than Alternate Site C which would be the propettylzompson Hills West?

Question #11-What is the anticipated amount of npeaeeh land owner in either Site A
or Site B would receive from Cellco/Verizon Wiredesither monthly or yearly should
their site be approved for the installation oflademmunications facility?

Question #12- If the Town of Thompson First Selextrivir. Larry Groh and or the
Thompson Planning and Zoning Commission had anapitat the property at
Thompson Hills West Condos could be a better loodthan either Site A or Site B
would Cellco/Verizon Wireless then be more intezddb explore the THWCA property
as alternate Site C ?

Question #13- Which is your clients preferred siker B ? and why?

Question #14- Which site, A or B would have a geeanhpact on the residents of
Thompson Hills West Condo Association in your ouryolients opinion? And Why?

Question #15- Have you received any objections fn@ighbors of either Site A or Site
B? And if so what is the nature of their objection?

Question #16- Looking at Exhibit named “Thompsoaril B aerial map”, the amended
picture you provided to me at the pre-hearing c@mfee, it would appear that the
property at Thompson Hills West Condos site highan both Site A and Site B. Would
you state that this is a benefit for Cellco/Veridtfireless, having a higher site location
with little or minimal harm to the environment, $asnpact on neighbors and a host of
other reasons? Or does height of the telecommuminsatacility not really matter?

Question #17- Do you have any evidence such asheais, agreements and the like
indicating that the Board of Trustees at THWCA wewatacted by Brad Gannon from
MCF regarding their desire to not renew the leas@d company? And if so could you
please provide copies of any and all correspondenoes and the council.

Very Truly Yours;
Richard W. Thunberg Jr.

Thompson Hills West Condo Association
Board of Trustees President



